Wykeham Hall, formerly the residence of the late Sir J. B. Macaulay, which was first acquired by the school in 1870, and greatly enlarged, is an entensive and handsome building, surrounded by beautiful and secluded grounds, admirably situated for school purposes. Every part of the property is in thorough repair, and the systems of heating, ventilation, and drainage, as well as the teaching appliances, are effective. The spacious and lofty rooms are conveniently furnished, and unite the advantages of a well ordered home to the requirements of a high-class school.

The attractive and well kept grounds afford ample scope for the exercise and recreation that are so essential for the young.

In addition to thorough instruction in the English Language and Literature, the course of study comprises the other Modern Languages, Latin, the Mathematics, History, Geography, Natural Science, Vocal and Instrumental Music, Drawing and Needlework, The improved and simplified modern text-books, which have received the sanction of high authorities, are used, with a due regard both to the accuracy, ease and clearness of teaching, and to the saving of expense to the parent.

By the formation of a special class, opportunities will be given for higher culture in the Classical and Modern Languages, in English Literature and Composition, Elecution, Science and the more advanced Mathematics, and in Art, for those who are found fitted and desirous for such study.

Simplicity and economy in dress, and moderation in expenditure, are enforced.

The Religious Instruction is under the charge of the Rev. J. Pearson, a clergyman appointed by the Bishop.

In their efforts to establish and maintain an institution with such objects, and which they believe to be now especially needed, the Council have met with an encouraging success, and they confidently claim the support of their fellow churchmen throughout the country. As there is no desire to make a mere pecuniary profit,

373.71364 639